Charles Pray
Executive Director

Petar Baldacci, President
Penobscot County Commissioner

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Vice Prasident
Cumberland County Commissioner

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County Commissioner

Maine Couty Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MCCA Annual General Membership Meeting Agenda
10:00 a.m., January 10, 2018
Senator Inn, Augusta

L Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance & Pledge of Allegiance

I Approval of or Changes to the Agenda

I Approval of December 13, 2017 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
IV.  President’s Report

v Approval of 2018 MCCA Directors

VI.  Nomination & Election of MCCA Officers

VII.  Appointment of MCCA Legislative Policy Committee Members

VIII.  Consideration of a Legislative Breakfast

IX.  Nomination of Two NACo Representatives

X. Approval of MCCA 2017 Budget Line Item Transfers
XI.  Approval of MCCA 2018 Budget

XII. Reports

Executive Director’s Report

Financial Reports

Legislative Report

Professionalism in Management Commiitee Report
Association Reports

Corrections Report

Annual Convention Report

NACo Report

XIII. Other Business
XIV. Adjourn

mQTmOOW»






Charles Pray
Executive Director

Peter Baldacci, President
Penobscot County

Thomas Coward, Vice President Lauren Haven

Cumberland County Office Manager
Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County
Maina County Commissionars Assoctation
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org
_ ]

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
MCCA Offices, December 13, 2017 at 10:00 am

I. Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

Vice President Tom Coward called the meeting to order at 10:12 a.m. The attendees recited the
Pledge of Allegiance and all present introduced themselves. Please note, some less important
agenda items were taken out of order while waiting for President Baldacci to join the meeting,

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Aroostook — Comm. Norman Fournier; Cumberland — Comm.
Thomas Coward; Kennebec ~ Admin. Bob Devlin proxy for Comm. George Jabar; Knox —
Comm. Carol Maines; Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgett; Oxford — Admin. Scott Cole proxy
for Comm. Steven Merrill; Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci: Piscataquis - Comm. Jim Annis;
Sagadahoc — Admin. Pamela Hile proxy for Comm. Charles Crosby III; Somerset - Admin.
Dawn DiBlasi proxy for Comm. Newell Graf; Waldo - Comm. Amy Fowler; and York — Comm.
Michael Cote.

OTHERS PRESENT: Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gorden; Lincoln — Admin. Carrie Kipfer;
MACCAM - Bill Collins; EMAD — Sean Goodwin; MACT — David Parkman.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Androscoggin — Comm. Sally Christner; Franklin — Comm. Charles
Webster; Hancock — Comm. Percy Brown; Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar, II: Oxford -
Comm. Steven Merrill; Somerset - Comm. Newell Graf: and Washington — Comm. Chris
Gardner.

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Charles Pray, Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer and
Office Manager Lauren Haven.

IL. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

Comm. Cote moved and Comm. Fowler seconded approving the agenda with no additions. The
motion was approved unanimously.




IIL.

IV.

A.

Approval of November 8, 2017 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Comm. Fournier moved and Comm. Fowler seconded approving the minutes from the Board of
Directors’ meeting on November 8, 2017 with no changes requested. The motion was passed.

New Business

Presentation of Proposed 2018 Budget (Budget & Finance Committee)

Comm. Norm Fournier presented the 2018 budget proposal to the Board of Directors
recommended by the Budget and Finance Committee. Comm. Fournier explained every major
budget line item in detail with the reasoning behind each calculation. The Committee’s
recommendation included an overall 4% decrease from the 2017 budget.

Board members discussed several items in the 2018 budget to consider.

NACo: In 2018, Maine will no longer have two members on the NACo Board of Directors as it
will not be a 100% participating state. However, MCCA will continue to have two NACo
representatives and the Board has the option to send a second representative to reap the benefits
of meetings, contacts and educational sessions offered at NACo conferences. President Baldacci
suggested increasing the budget by $2,000 to allow MCCA’s second representative, Comm.
Fowler, to attend one conference. The amount could be offset by increasing estimated income
from the 2018 convention. Comm. Coward moved and Admin. Dawn DiBlasi seconded
approving the 32,000 budget increase. The motion was passed with one member opposed.

Monthly Meetings: The group discussed adding the cost of lunch at monthly Board meetings
back into the budget. The meal provides a more informal conversational setting for the group to
talk about current issues and any other topics of interest. Comm. Blodgett moved and Admin.
Scott Cole seconded approving the $2,250 budget increase. The motion was passed with five
members opposed.

Comm. Fournier offered to adjust budget line items as necessary to keep the same bottom line
amount. Comm. Cote moved and Comm. Fowler seconded approving the budget proposal with
the modifications made during the meeting to be presented to the general membership at the
annual meeting in January. The motion was passed unanimously.

Administrator Pamela Hile reminded Board Members the general fund balance is dwindling and
would need to be addressed in the future for the organization to continue to be solvent. Comm.
Coward referred to a brainstorm list of revenue building ideas from MCCA staff which could be
implemented. The group supported adding advertisements to the Directory of Maine Counties
and monetizing the MCCA website. Other potential income sources could be revisited in future
meetings. All agreed this would be helpful, but would not solve the funding issue.

Choose Venue for January 10" Annual General Membership Meeting
After some discussion, Comm. Fournier moved and Comm. Fowler seconded holding the annual

meeting at the Senator Inn providing we're in an upstairs room as suggested by the estimate
referring to the State Room. The motion was passed unanimously.




V.

Consideration of Training (Professionalism in Management Committee)

Comm. Mike Cote proposed the MCCA staff schedule two educational sessions for the afternoon
of the annual meeting. As discussed previously, commissioners would be able to take advantage
of the offered training sessions without having to set aside extra time or expense for a separate
occasion. Attorney Peter Marchesi has graciously offered to teach a session on some aspects of
employment law. Additionally, due to the many recent news stories involving sexual harassment,
the Committee would like to schedule a timely HR training using MMA recommended KMA HR
Consultants. The estimated price would be approximately $750.

Comm. Cote proposed the Board consider developing a certification program for county
employees incorporating sessions like the two proposed for the annual meeting. Each session
would allow participants to collect credits for their certification. The Professionalism in
Management Committee would research appropriate course curriculum and design testing for
successful completion of the program. Naturally, there would be no requirement to become
certified. The program would be completely optional and available to county employees and
prospective elected officials. However, earning the certificate would lend credibility to those
sincere about acquiring comprehensive knowledge to achieve the highest possible performance
level for county employees. The group agreed the Committee should look into the possibility
further and report back to the Board of Directors.

Office Manager Lauren Haven requested the Board of Directors give Executive Director Charles
Pray authority to sign any, and all contracts necessary for the annual meeting and the afternoon

training, Comm. Cote moved and Comm. Fowler seconded enmpowering Mr. Pray to sign
contracts for this event. The motion was passed with no opposing votes.

Reports

Executive Director Report

Executive Director Charles Pray presented an assessment of the 12.11 meeting with the
Commissioner of Corrections and his senior staff. Pray noted Sheriff Joyce, Cumberland, the
new acting president of the Maine Sheriffs Association (MSA), presented a position of their
organization asking for $14.6 for State funding as well as the lifting of the property cap
restriction. Commissioner Fowler noted Sheriff Joyce stated the State needed to provide the
funds and let the jails spend it without restrictions. Joyce also stated all State funding needed to
be done by formula, no extra funding for jails with overcrowding.

Pray presented second, sharing the results of the previous month’s exercise with the Sheriffs in
assessing the priorities facing Counties in the operation of Jails, as again shared with the
Commissioners present. Pray note the Counties are provided assistance to the Department of
Corrections in providing less expensive incarceration of a number of inmates in the County
system who should be in the State operational system as well as addressing a number of non-
criminal issues such as mental health and drug addictions, all falling to the Jails. Pray noted the
County Administrator and Managers had crunched the numbers for the Jails for fy18-19 and the
State had been presented those numbers and Bob Devlin, Kennebec, would follow in explaining
those numbers, as Devlin did.

On the topic of WIOA funding, it was suspected only one of the three workforce boards still had
money remaining and Governor LePage refused to sign off on additional funding. Pray will

3



follow up on the status of the situation and report back. The Court Case was heard 12.18.17 with
Judge Woodcock taking the last hearing and we await a decision hopefully before year’s end.

In a discussion on marijuana businesses established in unorganized territories, Conun. Fowler
moved, and Comm. Cote seconded the motion to support legislation and/or propose new

legislation giving counties the option to regulate marijuana related businesses in UT’s. The
motion was approved unanimously.

Pray announce he would be meeting with MMA's Executive Director and Government Affairs
Director on December 19 to discuss how and where the two groups could work together on
assuring State funding for jails and other items.

Senator King’ Office forwarded a White House Drug Policy Office Releases Funding Opportunity
Announcement for Community-Based Coalition Enhancement Grants to Prevent Youth Abuse of
Opioids and Methamphetamines for Fiscal Year (FY)18. Details can be found at
https://www.whitehouse.gov/ondcp/grants-programs. And, Senator King's Outreach Director Teague
Morris would be the contact for those who are interested.

Lauren had submitted the MCCA'’s recommendations for Governor LePage's Efficient Delivery of
Local & Regional Services, Review Panel: York County Commissioner Michael Cote, Cumberland
County Commissioner Steve Gorden, Sagadahoc County Administrator Pamela Hile and, Somerset
County Commissioner Newell Graf.

Financial Report

Office Manager Lauren Haven presented the November financial reports and invited questions.
She mentioned three major transactions to note: the Risk Management Pool assessment of
$26,250 had been deposited, MainePERS funds in the amount of $7,000 were transferred from
the Money Market account to the MCCA checking account, and $32,621 was recorded in the
Transfer in from Fund Balance as directed in the 2017 budget. Comm. Coward moved and
Comm. Fowler seconded approving the financial reports. The motion was approved.

Legislative Report
There was no further discussion on legislative matters.
Association Reports

EMAD: Sean Goodwin reported Homeland Security checks are waiting for signatures to
distribute allocated money. Damage and Injury Assessment Form (MEMA Form 7) are helping
to facilitate the reimbursement of 75% of expenses incurred from disaster damage repair. The
EMA deadline was on November 9",

MACCAM: Admin. Bill Collins reported the Association plans to meet on January 8" in
Somerset County. The group is continuing to work on a wage and benefit survey.

MACT: Treasurer David Parkman reported the Association met a couple of weeks ago. The
Franklin County Treasurer asked if Franklin County employees would be allowed to attend the
Convention of Maine Counties if Franklin is not a member of MCCA. Office Manager Lauren
Haven remarked MACT is an affiliated association whose members are welcome to attend the
convention regardless of the county. Some Board members suggested requiring a higher fee for
non-member county attendees. The topic would be revisited.

4



Mr. Parkman reported Androscoggin County Treasurer Robert Poulin has announced his
upcoming retirement.

E. Corrections Report
There was no further discussion on this topic.

F. Annual Convention Report
Office Manager Lauren Haven reported the Convention Planning Commitiee met on November
16" in Portland. The Committee requested approval from the Board of Directors to implement a
discount of $10 for any county sending 20 or more attendees to the convention. The group
concurred the discount might encourage a higher number of attendees. Minutes of the meeting
were included in the agenda packet with more detail on discussions during the meeting. The
Comnmittee is scheduled to meet next on December 14™ at the Cumberland County Regional
Communication Center in Windham.

G. NACo Report

There was no further discussion on this topic. Please see agenda item IV. A. concerning funding
for NACo conferences in 2018.

V1.  Other Business
No other business was brought before the Board.
VII. Adjournment

Comm. Fowler made a motion to adjourn at approximately 12:05 a.m.: Comm. Cote seconded
the motion, which was unanimously approved. The group adjourned to lunch.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Michael Cote






Androscoggin

Aroostook
Cumberland
Hancock
Kennebec
Knox
Lincoln
Oxford
Penobscot
Piscataquis
Sagadahoc
Somerset
Waldo
Washington

York

Maine County Commissioners Association

2018 Board of Directors

Commissioner Zachary Maher; proxy Comm. Noel Madore or Larry Post
Commissioner Norman Fournier; proxy Comm. Paul Underwood
Commissioner Thomas Coward; proxy Comm. Steve Gorden (Uncomfirmed)
Commissioner Percy Brown; proxy Scott Adkins

Commissioner George Jabar; proxy Comm. Nancy Rines, Comm. Patsy Crockett, or Bob Devlin
Commissioner Carol Maines; proxy Andrew Hart

Commissioner William Blodgett; proxy Carrie Kipfer

Commissioner Steven Merrill; proxy Scott Cole

Commissioner Peter Baldacci; proxy Bill Collins

Commissioner James Annis; proxy Tom Lizotte

Commissioner Charles Crosby; proxy Pam Hile

Commissioner Newell Graf; proxy Dawn DiBlasi

Commissioner Amy Fowler; proxy Comm. Betty Johnson

Commissioner Christopher Gardner; proxy Betsy Fitzgerald

Commissioner Michael Cote; proxy Gregory Zinser






60e- %8E 161 00s
vc- %56 LY 00S
gee'l- %9l B/9'22 000'0E
Lt %00l 966 000"+
0s- %86 0sv'e 00S'e
0s- 0s

P- %66 96¢p 00S

89V'P-  %6S 29s'9 0E0'L1

%00L 00v'02 00¥'0C
%00l 002'0¢ 002'0¢

%001L 00¢ 002
00S- 00Ss
18- %8 69¢ 0sy
- %E6 9%s 009
c9l- %<6 G861 0sL‘e
£2L'Lt L21'S 00-020S 298'6- %S EE0'tl  006'22
LLy'8S LLL'S 00-0LLS ZL1'S  %0OLL LIV'8S  OF2'ES

%001 9lP'Ly  9LV'iv
899- %26 gec's 006°Z
9t9- %€6 ¥59°L 00e'8
Llg- %66 £L6') 000'2

e ——————— e ]
2102 1wy unowy unoasy  JUNoJay aﬂm—u_._m umm_u:m 2102 uﬂm_u-.-m

1abpng Jajsues) oL wold 19AQS  J0% 99Q-Uer 102
pasiaay aup Jajsuel)  J3jsuesy

S19JSUBI] WY UL pUd-Je3a\

sanbejd Juawailay 10UOISSIWILWOY - 00-FZ LY
sal|ddns - 00-1219
"dx3 Bunasy - 00-8L19
asuadx3z uoyensibay yeis vool - 00-vL1L9
siayeadgauswuteusiuy - 00-£L1L9
asuadx3 uonuaAuo) - 00-0L1L9
sabiey) syueg - 00-001L9
Guluies) pue uoneanp3 - 00-0509
$32U818}U0 - 00-L¥09
sasuadx3 QOVN * 00-0009
ButAqqo] - 00-0£09 (8101
lemoenuo) - BuiAqqo - 00-Z£09
Bay Buriqqon - 00-1.£09
BujAqqoT - 00-0£09
s$991A195 |eba - saojAleg Joi4 - 00-2109
SaoIAIRS "Joid - 00-0L09
su] dwoy juswhojdwaun - 00-0FLS
dwoQ siayiom - 00-0€1S
su] 02Q ‘awn) ‘[ejesawWWo? - 00-0Z LS
asueinsu| yyesy - 00-0L 1S
aosueinsu| - 00-001S
Jojoaliq aapnaaxgz-liejes - 00-090S
Jabeueyy saiyo-Aiejes - 00-050S
suonnquiuo) sy3adsutel - 00-0t0S
v2ld - 00-0£0S
sa34 ||oshed - 00-020S
sasuadxy jjoshed - 00-0005

8102/v0/1L0

|EN}OY "sA 186png sso ¥ Hjold
uone|o0ssy sJauoissiwwo? Ajunos) autepy



S1p'9ee 2ee's 8E2'L2- %68 £80°IEC lee'sse
8e.l- %9¢ c9c 000t

9Ll 9L 00-evco 9L %9LL 9Ll 001

174N 9/ 00-0529 6E¢- %68 L0 0sc'e

oee- %98 08} 009'L

¥66- %05 900'L 0002

l62- %l €02 005
121- %6F €2l 052
ve- %00l 996'ZL 000°8)
LIS'L- %89 6€2'E 0SL'¥
v.5- %8¢ 922 008
19- %C6  €EL 008
80/- %08  g26.'C 00S'E
0se- 0se

L8t %89 610°L 005'L

8b- %eS 25 00l
00%- %0z 00l 00S
126 6L 00-€519 8es- %9% 29 000°L
6le'c 6. 00-¥519 6. %20l 6.E't  00E€
ooe- %88  00S'L 00L°L
G.9- %EE  Sge 000'L

scl- %06 00L°} Gee'l
00l- 001
S- %56 S6 001

o —
2102 Wy unouwy oy Unoaay ﬂﬂmﬂ—dm ﬁﬂm—uzm 2102 ﬂﬂmﬂ_ﬂm

1abpng Jajsues) o) woid 1BAOS 109% od9g-uer  L10Z
pasiaay aunrn Jojsuesy  Jajsuedy

asuadxg |pjo}

Aouabunuoy - 00-0929
8)IsgGap - 00-0529
Jauiaiu| g xed ‘aucyd - 00-£t29
auoyd 1190 - 00-L¥29
12Uyl § xe4 ‘auoydaial - 00-0v29
seliddns - 00-5€£29
BuisiuaApyY - 00-0E29
Buiddiys-sbeisod - 00-5129
|eluay aoseds 3ol - 00-S619
asuadxg [aAes] 3 abes|iy - 00-08L9
Y10 - sbunssy - 00-5219
Buneap jeanley - 00-v.L19
Alqyuow - 00-€219
doysyiom ,sierpo Aunod - 00-2219
Bunaay [enuuy - 00-1LL19
asuadxg Bup=saw - 00-0L19
sa34 - 00-0919
2410 - 00-9519
sajddns @ s9jund - 00-¥S19
aseaT Jardooojoyd - 00-£519
$821A9g 1] - 00-2S19
212m)J0S 7 alempae} J9ndwo) - 00-1519
ao1yQ - wswdinbg - 00-05 19
asuadxg sang - 00-5v19
Bunuug 10 ButAdogy 19410 * 00-EVLY
Aioyoasig - 00-2p19
Bunuud-saido) - 00-0t 19
8102/v0/10



Maine County Commissioners Association
2018 Budget Message

On behalf of the MCCA Budget and Finance Committee, it is my priviledge to present for
consideration the 2018 budget proposal for the Maine County Commissioners Association.

After much deliberation, the bottom line shows a $7,875 (3%) decrease from the 2017 budget.
Revenue and expenditure totals are projected at $250,446 in the 2018 budget draft finalized by
the Board of Directors for approval at the annual general membership meeting. The Budget
Narrative explains each line item in detail, and following are a few of the notable changes:

Income

The Committee chose to be more reserved in estimating the amount of expected revenue from
the Convention of Maine Counties based on the numbers from recent years. This line item was
reduced from $47,000 to $42,900. County membership dues show an increase of 2% or $179 per
county which will help compensate for the lost revenue from Franklin County. And a
supplementary revenue source is being added in 2018. Nationwide Retirement Solutions in
collaboration with NACo Public Employee Benefits LLC is expected to bring in at least $4,000
from the endorsement of their programs.

Expenses

Many line items have changed incrementally. One of the more significant differences is the
Executive Director’s contracted salary amount of $79,040 from $73,440 in the previous budget.
However, this higher amount is greatly offset by an even more substantial cost savings in the
MCCA health insurance plan in which he does not participate. Another significant decrease is
shown in NACo conference expenses reduced from $11,030 in 2017 to $6,470 in 2018, by
allowing for one commissioner to attend two conferences, a second commissioner to attend one
conference, and the MCCA Executive Director to attend one conference. Executive Director
Charles Pray will also save money in the budget by providing his own accommodations during
the legislative conference in Washington D.C. Furthermore, the Commitiee is recommending a
reduction of $1,050 in meeting expenses by proposing a cost-per-person charge for summer
retreats, training days, or other special meetings.

Respectfully submitted,

Ay A

Lauren Haven

MCCA Office Manager






Maine County Commissioners Association

2018 Budget Proposal Draft

2018 Percent
Last Update 12-19-2017 2017 As of Balance % of Proposed of
Budget 10-19-17 Remaining Budget Budget Change Change
Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4110-00 - Plaques 400
4120-00 . Registration 22,000 18,003 -3,997 82% 22,000 0 0%
4130-00 - Sponsorship 8,000 7,529 -471 94% 9,000 1,000 13%
4140-00 - Vendor 17,000 9,990 -7,010 59% 11,500 -5,500 -32%
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income 47,000 35,522 -11,476 76% 42,900 -4,500 -9%
4300-00 - Dues 143,200 143,200 100% 136,935 -6,265 4%
4400-00 - Other Income 750 2,663 1,913 355% 4,500 3,750 500%
4500-00 - NACo Roster 500 500 -500 100% 500 0 0%
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment 26,250 -26,250 26,250 o 0%
4800-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds 7,900 -7,800 9,431 1,531 19%
4810-00 - Interest Earned 100 83 -17 83% 100 o 0%
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance 32,621 -32,621 29,830 -2,791 -9%
Total Income 258,321 181,970 -76,351 70% 250,446 -7,875 -3%
Gross Profit 258,321 181,970 -76,351 70% 250,446 258,321 -3%
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees 2,000 1,385 -615 69% 2,000 0 0%
5030-00 - FICA 8,300 5,277 -3,023 64% 9,620 1,320 16%
5040-00 - MainePERS Conlributions 7,900 5,095 -2,805 64% 9,431 1,531 19%
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager 47.476 35,607 -11,869 75% 47,951 475 1%
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director 73,440 38,657 -14,583 73% 79,040 5,600 8%
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses 139,116 86,021 -32,895 72% 148,042 8,926 6%
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance 22,900 10,251 -12,649 45% 11,300 -11,600 -51%
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&0O Ins 2,150 1,870 -280 87% 2,054 -96 -4%
5130-00 - Workers Comp 600 424 -176 71% 550 -50 -8%
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins 450 369 -81 B82% 450 0 0%
Total 5100-00 - Insurance 26,100 12,914 -13,186 49% 14,354 -11,746 -45%
6010-00 - Prof. Services
6012-00 - Prof Services-l.egal Services 500 -500 500 o 0%
6013-00 - Financial Audit 2,250 2,250 100% 3,000 3,000
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services 500 2,250 -1,750 450% 3,500 3,000 600%
6030-00 - Lobbying
6031-00 - Lobbying Reg 200 200 100% 200 0 0%
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual 20,200 20,200 100% -20,200 -100%
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying 20,400 20,400 100% 200 -20,200 -98%
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences 11,030 6,562 -4,468 59% 6,470 -4,560 -MN%
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses 11,030 6,562 -4,468 59% 6,470 -4,560 -41%

Revision 2 Page 1of 2



2018 Percent

Last Update 12-19-2017 2017 As of Balance of Proposed of
Budget 10-19-17 Remaining Budget Budget Change Change

6050-00 - Education and Training 500 496 -4 99% 600 100 20%
6100-00 - Bank Charges 50 -50 50 0 0%
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 2,500 2,450 -50 98% 2,500 o 0%
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration 1,000 996 -4 100% 1,340 340 34%
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 30,000 22,678 -7.322 76% 29,760 -240 -1%
6121-00 - Supplies 500 476 -24 95% 500 0 0%
6124-00 - Comm Retirement Plaques 500 1M -309 38% 400 -100 -20%
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 34,500 26,791 -7,709 78% 34,500 34,500 0%
6140-00 - Copies-Printing
6142-00 - Directory 100 95 -5 95% 100 0 0%
6143-00 - Other Copying or Printing 100 -100 0 -100 -100%
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 200 95 -105 48% 100 -100 -50%
6145-00 - Dues Expense 1,225 1,100 -125 90% 1,100 =125 -10%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware/Soltware 1,000 325 -675 33% 250 -750 -75%
6152-00 - IT Services 1,700 1,250 -450 74% 1,700 0 0%
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 3,300 2534 -766 77% 3,400 100 3%
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 1,000 462 -538 46% 1,000 0 0%
6156-00 - Other 500 -500 400 -100 -20%
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 7,500 4571 -2,929 61% 6,750 -750 -10%
6160-00 - Fees 100 52 -48 52% 100 0 0%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Meeting 1,500 1,019 -481 668% 2,000 500 33%
6172-00 - County Officials' Waorkshop 250 -250 250 0 0%
6173-00 - Monthly 3,500 2,180 -1,320 62% 2,800 -700 -20%
6174-00 - Retreat Meeting 800 733 -67 92% 0 -B00 -100%
6175-00 - Mestings - Other 800 126 -674 16% 750 -50 6%
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 6,850 4,058 -2,792 59% 5,800 -1,050 -15%
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 4,750 2,812 -1,838 59% 2,750 -2,000 -42%
£6195-00 - Office Space Rental 18,000 13,475 -4,525 75% 19,000 1,000 6%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 250 74 -176 30% 250 0 0%
6230-00 - Advertising 500 203 -297 41% 250 -250 -50%
6235-00 - Supplies 2,000 807 -1,193 40% 2,000 0 0%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone 1,600 822 -778 51% 1,830 230 14%
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internst 2,250 1,675 -575 74% 2,200 -50 2%
Total 6240-00 - Telephone/Fax/intemet 3,850 2,497 -1,353 65% 4,030 180 5%
6250-00 - Website 100 176 76 176% 100 o 0%
6260-00 - Contingency 1,000 262 -738 26% 500 -500 -50%
Total Expense 258,321 185,616 -72,705 72% 250,446 7.875 -3%

Revision 2 Page 2 of 2



Maine County Commissioners Association

2018 PROJECTED REVENUE
4100-00 CONVENTION INCOME - $42.900

The average net income from the convention over the past four years has been $14,562; and the lower
2018 estimated net income is a result of projected higher venue costs and lower estimated revenue
Jrom vendors.

4110-00 Plaques - $400

This account will collect income from counties to pay for plaques for commissioners
and other retiring county officials. The corresponding expense line is 6124-00.

4120-00 Registrations - $22,000

This account collects all registration payments for convention registration, meals, and
participation in activities. Reduced from 2017 budget because less revenue than
anticipated was received for 2017 convention. We need more Commissioners to attend
their annuoal conference.

4130-00 Sponsorships - $9,000

This account shows revenue from contributions paid by organizations or individuals
who donate to or sponsor an event. The budget projection for 2017 was not quite
reached, but more sponsors should be acquired to help MCCA pay conference
expenses.

4140-00 Vendors/Exhibitors - $11,500

This income is received from vendors, exhibitors, and advertisers at the convention
who are there to market their goods and services. The decreased amount reflects less
revenue received than anticipated in this category in 2017.

4300-00 COUNTY MEMBERSHIP DUES - $136,935

This is the income received from member counties’ annual dues. There was a 2.1% increase in 2017
changing each county’s annual dues from $8,765 to $8,950. This line item shows a 2% increase for
2018, which is an additional $179 for a total of $9,129 per county. This amount is still decreased from
2017 as it does not include Fanklin County.

4400-00 OTHER INCOME - $4.500

Any other miscellaneous income that MCCA receives during the year that does not fit within listed
budgetary categories is shown in this line. This includes payments from NACo for MCCA’s
marketing of programs sponsored by NACo, such as the discount health prescription drug and dental
programs, and the U.S. Communities joint purchasing program. The increased amount reflects $4,000
expected from the endorsement of NACo Retirement Solutions.

4500-00 NACO ROSTER - $500

Funds received from the National Association of Counties for MCCA's contribution to preparing the
roster are posted to this account.

Revision 2, December, 2017 Page 1



4600-00 MCCA RISK POOL ASSESSMENT - $26,250

Funds received from the MCCA Risk Pool are posted to this account. The assessment is calculated
according to a cost allocation plan that considers the amount of time and space the Risk Pool utilizes
of MCCA resources. The 2017 budgeted amount increased from $25,000 to $26,250 due to increased
costs projected for MCCA. Last year upon request of the Budget & Financial Committee, the
Executive Director, Rosemary Kulow collected data from other states about how their risk
management pools contribute to their associations. The Budget and Finance Committee reviewed and
considered that information, as well as cost allocation data in determining its budget recommendation
of a 5% increase in the Risk Pool assessment. The 2018 amount will remain the same as 2017.

4800-00 From MainePERS Fund - $9.431

Funds from the MainePERS surplus fund which are kept in a separate money market account, are used
for the employer’s contribution toward employee retirement in MainePERS. The increased budget for
2018 is caused by a mandated percentage employer contribution of 7% and higher salaries. These
funds will be transferred in from the money market account to pay MainePERS. The money market
account had balance of $31,815 on November 15, 2017 which will last approximately three more
years at the current rate.

4810-00 INTEREST INCOME - $100

Income earned on savings investments is shown in this budget line.
4920-00 TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE - $29.830

Surplus funds to be used from the undesignated fund balance to offset budget expenditures are shown
in this account, The Financial Management & Investment Policy states, “The MCCA hereby
establishes a policy that requires the MCCA to maintain a minimum undesignated fund balance equal
to approximately two months expenditures.”

MCCA's average monthly expenditure is about $20,000, indicating $40,000 would be considered the
lowest level of acceptable undesignated fund balance for MCCA. Subtracting the amount of surplus
recommended for use in the 2018 budget ($29,830) from the projected fund balance of $102,663
(checking $70,647, money market $31,815, and petty cash $200) would leave the fund balance at
$72,833 exceeding the policy requirement.

TOTAL REVENUE PROJECTED FOR 2017 - $250.446

e R ——"

Revision 2, December, 2017 Page 2



Maine County Commissioners Association

PROJECTED 2018 EXPENSES

5000-00 PAYROLL EXPENSES - $148.042
5020-00 Payroll Fees - $2,000

MCCA pays this to Bangor Payroll for preparing MCCA'’s payroll and reports for
employees, the IRS, Maine Dept. of Revenue, MMEHT, and MainePERS.

5030-00 Social Security & Medicare (FICA) - $9,620

This account funds payments for Social Security and Medicare. The contribution for
FICA is 7.65% of employee taxable wages. Social Security is calculated by
multiplying an employee’s taxable wages by 6.2%. Medicare is calculated by
multiplying taxable wages by 1.45%. Taxable wages are calculated by gross salary
minus health insurance deductions. The contribution is the same for both the employer
and the employee. The line increases by $1,320 for 2018.

5040-00 MainePERS - $9,431

Funds to pay the employer share of retirement contributions are kept in an interest-
earning money market account, which had a 11/21/17 balance of $31,815. At the
current level of employee salaries, the fund would last about three years. This year
MCCA'’s contribution for this non-COLA-adjusted retirement program increases from
7% (January through June 2018 = $4,401) to 8% (July through December 2018 =
$5,029.50) for a total of $9,431 rounded to the nearest dollar.

5050-00 Office Manager’s Salary - $47,951

The budget reflects a 1% increase effective 10/28/17 as determined by Executive
Director Charles Pray and the Budget and Finance Committee based on a favorable
annual performance evaluation, and in recognition of additional responsibilities
absorbed by the Office Manager this year.

5060-00 Executive Director’s Salary - $79,040

The budget shows an increase to match the amount in the contractual agreement
between MCCA and Executive Director, Charles Pray.

5100-00 INSURANCE - $14,354
5110-00 Health Insurance - $11,300

Amounts MCCA pays for employee health insurance are posted to this line. MCCA
utilizes the health insurance services offered by the Maine Municipal Employees
Health Trust (MMEHT). Employees may choose one of three plans offered, and
MCCA pays 90% of the single employee premium for the employee’s chosen plan.
Executive Director Charles Pray has opted out of MCCA offered health insurance.

m
Revision 2, December, 2017 Page 3




This budget proposal notes that premiums for the POS C plan used by Office Manager
Lauren Haven will increase by 2%.

5120-00 Commercial, Crime Protection, & Officers’ & Directors’ Insurance - $2,054

This is the account to which payments for premiums for MCCA’s commercial policy,
crime protection, and directors’ and officers’ insurance are posted. The commercial
policy covers property and casualty/liability insurance for the MCCA. We also
obtained crime protection insurance to insure against employee dishonesty and
directors’ and officers’ insurance.

e Commercial - $690 — Liberty Mutual via Macomber, Farr & Whitten; effective
8/23/17 - 8/23/18

e Crime Protection - $492 — Ohio Casualty Group via Macomber, Farr & Whitten,
effective 6/19/17 — 6/19/18

e Directors & Officers - $812 — Twin City Fire Insurance Co., via Macomber, Farr &
Whitten; effective 4/22/17 — 4/22/18

5130-00 Workers Compensation Insurance - $550

Amounts paid for workers compensation insurance for employees are posted to this
line. The policy is effective 7/2/17-7/2/18. The annual premium quoted to us was $530
leaving a little room.

5140-00 Unemployment Compensation Insurance - $450

MCCA participates with the MMA Unemployment Compensation Insurance program
to control potential unemployment compensation insurance costs as a member of a
large pool. The three-year average rate for MCCA is 1.69% with taxable wages of
$24,000 based on Maine law stipulating insurance for the first $12,000 per employee
making the estimate $405 and leaving a small margin.

6010-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - $3.500
6012-00 Legal Services - $500

This line contains an appropriation at no change from last year’s allocation for legal
services.

6013-00 Financial Audit - $3,000

An audit of MCCA'’s finances is required at least every two years. On February 22,
2017 the MCCA Board of Directors voted to accept a proposal submitted by Ron L.
Beaulien which included an option of an additional two-year period ending December
31, 2017 for $3,000. The same company performed the last audit for 2014 and 2015.

6030-00 LOBBYING - $200
6030-00 Contractual Lobbying - $0

There is no need to contract for lobbying, as the MCCA Executive Director and other
members of the MCCA perform the required lobbying functions for the MCCA.

Revision 2, December, 2017 Page 4




6031-00

Lobbying Registration - $200

Those who engage in lobbying activities at the Maine Legislature are required to pay a
registration fee to the Maine Ethics Commission and file a monthly report.

The fee for a lobbyist registration is $200, so the fee for the Executive Director is in the
budget.

6041-00 NACo CONFERENCES - $6,470

This funding pays for conference registration, hotel, and meal expenses for two conferences for one
county commissioner, one conference for a second commissioner, and one conference for the
Executive Director. The amount is estimated based on the average cost per person ($1,641) plus 3%
($50) per person. The current Executive Director, Charles Pray, will not need hotel accommodations
for the NACo Legislative Conference in D.C., therefore $600 has been subtracted from the line item
total. There is a buffer to absorb any unforeseen expenses related to the conferences.

Travel reimbursements for conferences such as airfare and taxis are paid from the Mileage & Travel
Expenditure account 6180-00.

6050-00 EDUCATION & TRAINING - $600

Payments for staff to attend necessary and beneficial work-related educational sessions are posted to

this account.

6100-00 BANK CHARGES - $50

Bank charges and fees are posted to this account.

6110-00 ANNUAL CONVENTION EXPENSES - $34.500

6113-00

6114-00

6118-00

6121-00

6124-00

Entertainment/Speakers - $2,500

The amount is based on a lower expenditure for entertainment and speakers at the 2016
and 2017 convention. Speakers are offered a meal and mileage only.

MCCA Staff Registration Expense - $1,340

The MCCA Executive Director’s and Office Manager’s registration, meals and hotel
costs are posted to this account. There is no mention in the contract of a courtesy room
based on attendance numbers, therefore this line has been increased by $340.

Meeting Expenses - $29,760

All expenses related to the convention venue, including meeting space, meals, A/V
rentals, activities, etc. are charged to this line. Often negotiations lower this amount.

Supplies - $500

Supplies purchased for the convention are paid for from this account. This includes
beverages and snacks, decorations, signs, paper, equipment, and other supplies.

Commissioner Retirement Plaques - $400

Revision 2, December, 2017 Page 5




The cost of recognition plaques for retiring county commissioners and other county
employees is posted here. Each county will reimburse MCCA for the cost of the
plaque(s) for their retiring employee(s).

6140-00 COPYING & PRINTING - $100

6142-00 Directory - $100
The cost of materials used to print the annual county directory is posted to this account.
6143-00 Other Copying or Printing Charges - $0

Any miscellaneous printing or photocopying charges for documents or books would be
posted to this account. This line has been eliminated from the 2018 budget.

6145-00 DUES EXPENSE - $1,100

Dues for memberships are posted to this account. Currently, MCCA pays dues to the following
organizations: NACo/NCCAE - $500 and MMA - $600. MTCMA dues of $125 have been dropped
from this line.

6150-00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT - $6,750
6151-00 Computer Hardware & Software - $250

Purchases of computer hardware or software are paid from this line.
6152-00 IT Services - $1,700

Capitol Computers provides routine computer system maintenance and administration,
on-call service for problem solving, and off-site back up of MCCA and Risk Pool
financial records.

6153-00 Photocopier Lease - $3,400

The Xerox photocopier is leased through US Bank at a cost of $281 per month.
Included in the leasing fee is regular service, charge-per-copy, reduced cost for
supplies, and same-day service for problem resolution.

6154-00 Printers & Printer Supplies - $1,000

The cost of printers and supplies such as toner, ink cartridges, and paper is charged to
this account.

6156-00 Other Office Equipment - $400

The cost of any other office equipment, such as desks, chairs, printer stands,
headphones, projectors, paper shredders, safes, etc. is charged to this account.

6160-00 FEES - $100

Fees charged for filings to the Secretary of State’s office and others are posted to this account.
6170-00 MEETING EXPENSE - $3.550

6171-00 Annual & Other Membership Meetings - $2,000

Revision 2, December, 2017 Page 6



Costs for the venue and food for the annual meeting and other full membership
meetings are posted to this account. This line item has been increased by $500 which is
allocated for an educational training session in the afternoon of the annual meeting.

6172-00 County Officials’ Workshop - $250
The associated costs of special workshops for county officials are shown in this line.
6173-00 Monthly Meetings - $2,800

This account shows the costs for the Board of Directors’ regular monthly meetings,
including food and related supplies. This line item has been reduced from $3,500 in
2017. The annual general membership meeting and the convention have other line
items from which to draw.

6174-00 Retreat Meeting Expense - $0

This line funds a Commissioners’ retreat for planning or other meeting purposes. The
Budget & Finance Committee proposes a cost-per-person will be charged if such an
event is arranged.

6175-00 Other Meeting Expenses - $750

Any other meeting expenses that do not appropriately fit within any of the categories
above are posted here. The cost of facility rental and refreshments for special meetings
are charged to this account.

6180-00 MILEAGE & CONFERENCE TRAVEL EXPENSE - $2,750

Funds in this account reimburse staff for mileage associated with use of personal vehicles for work-
related travel, as well as airfare and other transportation costs associated with conferences and
continuing education for Commissioners and staff. The amount reflects an expected decrease in NACo
travel.

6195-00 OFFICE RENTAL - $19.000

This account is used to pay the Maine Farm Bureau for leasing office space at 4 Gabriel Drive,
Augusta. The current lease expires on 3/31/2018. Based on the last renewal increase of $100 per
month, the new amount may be $19,166. The first quarter of 2017 will be $4,491.51, and may be
$1,597.16 for the remaining three quarters for a total of $18,866 in 2018.

6215-00 POSTAGE - $250

Amounts paid for postage and shipping are posted here; the amount is same as last year.

6230-00 ADVERTISING - $250

Advertising costs for marketing programs, providing notice to the public, advertising requests for
proposals, and employee hiring processes are shown in this account.

6235-00 SUPPLIES - $2.000

Supplies for the office that do not more appropriately belong within other accounts are posted to this
account. This includes all regular office supplies such as office décor, paper and file folders, pens,
staples, paper clips, calendars, chair mats, etc,

Revision 2, December, 2017 Page 7



6240-00 TELEPHONE, FAX & INTERNET - $4.030
6241-00 Cell Phone - $1,830

Reimbursements to the Executive Director and Office Manager for using their cell
phones for work are posted to this account. The current reimbursement rate is $75 per
month for each employee.

6243-00 Other Telephone, Fax & Internet - $2,200

Monthly charges from Spectrum Business for telephone, fax, and Internet services are
posted to this account.

6250-00 WEBSITE - $100

Payments for web hosting service and other website expenses are paid from this account.

6260-00 CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT - $500

With approval from the Executive Committee, this account funds emergency expenditures not
otherwise identified in the budget. Money remaining at year’s end reverts to fund balance. This line
item is reduced from $1,000 in 2017.

TOTAL EXPENDITURES PROJECTED FOR 2018 - $250.446

- e 0}

Revision 2, December, 2017 Page 8




Charles Pray
Exacutive Director

Peter Baldacci, Prasident
Penobscot County

Lauren Haven
Office Managet

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumbearland County

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County

Maine County Commissieners Assaciation

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

The Executive Director’s Report will be distributed
with the printed agenda packets for the meeting.






MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
December 2017 Financial Report

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of December 2017. The Balance Sheet
shows total assets and liabilities at $114,969.63. This amount includes $31,817 from the money
market account for MainePERS employer contributions.

Debits to the bank account in December totaled approximately $17,100, and receipts of
$33,318.73 were credited to the account. This amount includes $7,000 transferred to the
checking account from the Money Market account for MainePERS contributions and the Risk
Pool assessment payment of $26,250 discussed last month. The general fund checking account
balance as of December 31 was $76,343.06 as some transactions had not yet cleared,

With 100% of the year elapsed, $17,100 was expended in December; and $231,083, or 89% of
the budget, had been expended by the end of the year. On the revenue side, approximately 97%
of the $258,321 budgeted revenue has been received. Please see budget line item transfers in
agenda item X. Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs.
Actual, Transaction Detail and Expenses by Vendor reports. There are no financial concerns at
this time.

Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have questions or would like to see anything
presented differently in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

A A

Lauren Haven

Office Manager
Accepted by: Date: January 10, 2018
Charles Pray, Executive Director Peter Baldacci, President

Thomas Coward, Vice-President Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer






Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of December 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
Money Market Account
Petty Cash Account
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
Receivables
Total Accounts Recelvable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
RLB0O019 - Accumulated Depreciation
ALB0028 - Equipment
RLB0030 - Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
1001-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
RLB0032 . Accrued Vacation
Total Other Current Liabllities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3200-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
3900-00 - Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

01/04/2018

December
2017

76,343.06
31,817.57
200.00

108,360.63

1,197.00
1,197.00
109,557.63

-2,412.00
6,660.00
1,664.00

5,412.00
114,969.63

-620.28
-620.28

1,043.11
111.79
§20.90

1,975.80

1,356.52

1,355.52

-111,452.00
214,549.06
10,517.05
113,614.11

114,969.63

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary 01/04/2018
Money Market Account, Period Ending 12

December
2017

Beginning Balance 38,815.04
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 1 jtem -7,000.00

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 2.53

Total Cleared Transactions -6,997.47

Cleared Balance 31,817.57

Register Balance as of 12/19/17 31,817.57

Ending Balance 31,817.57

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary 01/04/2018
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending

December
2017
Beginning Balance 61,721.90
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 15 items -17,100.40
Deposits and Credits - 4 items 33,318.73
Total Cleared Transactions 16,218.33
Cleared Balance 77,940.23
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items -1,597.17
Total Uncleared Transactions -1,597.17
Register Balance as of 12/31/17 76,343.06
Ending Balance 76,343.06

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association
Reconciliation Detail

MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 12/31/17

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 15 items

Tolal Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 2 items

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 12/31/17

Ending Balance

01/04/2018

Type Date Name Amount Balance
61,721.90
Bill Pmt -Check  11/29 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -1,497.17
Bill Pmt -Check  11/20 Camden National Bank -100.00 -1,597.17
Bill Pmt -Check 12/8 Bangor Payroll -2,410.13 -4,007.30
Bill Pmt -Check 12111 MainePERS -1,456.44 -5,463.74
Bill Pmt -Check 12711 Spectrum Business/TWGC -168.09 -5,631.83
Bill Pmt-Check  12/11 Great Falls Insurance Company -132.00 -5,763.83
Bill Pmt-Check 12111 Capitol Compulers -125.00 -5,688.83
Bill Pmt-Check 1211 Liberty Mutual Insurance -57.50 -5,946.33
Bill Pmt-Check  12/15 Bangor Payroll -2,410.18 -B,356.51
Bill Pmi -Check 12119 Charles Pray -646.70 -9,003.21
Bill Pmt -Check 12119 Haven, Lauren -459.55 -9,462.76
Bill Pmt -Check 12119 US Bank -281.57 -9,744.33
Bill Pmi -Check  12/19 Country Cafe Calering -270.00 -10,014.33
Bill Pmt -Check  12/22 Bangor Payroll -2,410.13 -12,424.46
Bill Pmt-Check  12/29 Bangor Payroll -4,675.94 -17,100.40
-17,100.40 -17,100.40
Payment 11/21 MCCA Money Market Acct 7,000.00 7,000,00
Payment 12/6 MGCCA Risk Management Pool 26,250.00 33,250.00
Deposit 12/20 National Association of Counties 65.20 33,315.20
Deposit 12/31 3.53 33,318.73
33,318.73 33,318.73
16,218.33 16,218.33
16,218.33 77,940.23
Bill Pmt-Check  11/29 State of Maine-Hall of Flags -100.00 -100.00
Bill Pmt-Check  12/19 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -1,597.17
-1,597.17 -1,597.17
-1,507.17 -1,597.17
14,621.16 76,343.06
14,621.16 76,343.06

Page 1 of 1







Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through December 2017

Income

4100-00 -

Convention Income

4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 - Sponsorship
4140-00 - Vendor

Total 4100-00 - Convention Income

4300-00 -
4400-00 -
4500-00 -
4600-00 -
4800-00 -
4810-00 -

4920-00

Gross Profit
Expense

5000-00 -

Dues

Other Income

NACo Roster

MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
MainePERS Surplus Funds
Interest Earned

- Transfer in from Fund Balance
Total Income

Payroll Expenses

5020-00 - Payroll Fees

5030-00 - FICA

5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions

5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager

5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses

5100-00 .

Insurance

5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins
5130-00 - Workers Comp
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6010-00 - Prof. Services

6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services

Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services

6030-00 -

Lobbying

6031-00 - Lobbying Reg
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying

6040-00 -

NACO Expenses

6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses

01/04/2018

Accrual Basis

2017 Dec Jan-Dec §Over % of
Budget 2017 2017 Budget Budget
22,000 18,003 -3,997 82%
8,000 7,529 -471 94%
17,000 9,990 -7,010 59%
47,000 35,522 -11,478 76%
143,200 143,200 100%
750 65 5,655 4,905 754%
500 500 100%
26,250 26,250 100%
7,900 7,000 -900 89%
100 6 102 2 102%
32,621 32,621 100%
258,321 71 250,850 -7,471 97%
258,321 250,850 -7,471 97%
2,000 261 1,973 -27 99%
8,300 734 7,654 -646 92%
7,900 1,456 7,232 -668 92%
47 476 3,652 47,476 100%
53,240 6,080 58,417 5177 110%
118,916 12,183 122,752 3,836 103%
22,900 940 13,033 -9,867 57%
2,150 1,985 -165 92%
600 132 556 -44 93%
450 369 -81 82%
26,100 1,129 15,943 -10,157 61%
500 -500
500 0 -500 0%
200 200 100%
20,200 20,200 100%
20,400 20,400 100%
11,030 6,562 -4,468 58%
11,030 6,562 -4,468 58%

Page1of2



2017 Dec Jan-Dec 8§ Over % of
Budget 2017 2017 Budget Budget

6050-00 - Education and Training 500 496 -4 99%
6100-00 - Bank Charges 50 -50
6110-00 - Convention Expense

6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 2,500 2,450 -50 98%

6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 1,000 996 -4 100%

6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 30,000 22,678 -7,322 76%

6121-00 - Supplies 500 476 24 95%

6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 500 191 -309 38%
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 34,500 26,791 -7,709 78%
6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6142-00 - Directory 100 g5 -5 95%

6143-00 - Other Copying or Printing 100 -100
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 200 95 -105 48%
6145-00 - Dues Expense 1,225 1,100 -125 90%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office

6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 1,000 325 -675 33%

6152-00 - IT Services 1,700 125 1,500 -200 B68%

6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 3,300 282 3,379 79 102%

6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 1,000 462 -538 46%

6156-00 - Other 500 100 -400 20%
Totat 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 7,500 407 5,766 -1,734 77%
6160-00 - Fees 100 52 -48 52%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense

6171-00 - Annual Meeting 1,500 1,019 -481 68%

6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop 250 -250

6173-00 - Monthly 3,500 306 2,792 -708 80%

6174-00 - Retreat Meeting 800 733 -67 92%

6175-00 - Meetings - Other 800 226 -574 28%
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 6,850 306 4,770 -2,080 70%
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 4,750 369 3,239 -1,511 66%
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 18,000 1,497 17,966 -34 100%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 250 49 123 -127 49%
6230-00 - Advertising 500 203 -297 41%
6235-00 - Supplies 2,000 164 1,006 -994 50%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

6241-00 - Cell Phone 1,600 488 1,370 -230 86%

6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 2,250 168 2,011 -239 89%
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet 3,850 656 3,381 -469 88%
6250-00 - Website 100 176 76 176%
6260-00 - Contingency 1,000 262 -738 26%

Total Expense 258,321 16,760 231,083 -27,238 89%

Page 2 of 2



Maine County Commissioners Associatio

Custom Summary Report
October through December 2017

Expense

5000-00 - Payroll Expenses

5020-00 .
5030-00 .
5040-00 -
5050-00 -
5060-00 -

Payroll Fees

FICA

MainePERS Contributions
Salary-Office Manager
Salary-Executive Director

Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses

Total Expense
Net Income

1:28 PM

01/04/2018
Accrual Basis
Oct-Dec 17

588.45
2,377.61
2,989.23

11,869.00
18,760.00

37,584.29

37,584.29
-37,584.,29

Page 1 of 1






5 jo | abed

00°0 00624 siaindwod joydes LLZL  3o8yD- wd g
00's2l-  00°'s2t- siendwod jouded L 1/2) g
000 v asy' | SH3dsuleW LL/2L  %98uD- lwd g
vP'osy'l-  vresy'l- SH3deuew LIk ng
000 ELOLP'S LL/E/SL O) L2/L1 %oaM 10} |l0shed lloikeq sobueg g1 HI8UD- Iwd g
gLoLy'e-  £L0LP'e- LL/E/ZL O L2/1L1 Yeam Jo} [[oihed llo)hed sobueg g/ZL [1f=]

a|qeisd SjUNOIIY

00°052'92- 00°'052'92- se|qentaday |ejo)
00°052'92- 00°'052°'92- |ood juewabeuey ¥SIH YOOW 9721 Wewded

Sa|qeAladay

£6°2 €52 unooay |exsep Asuol (ejo)
€52 £5'2 ECTENTT 6L ysoda(

UN029Y J1axIely Asuop

ECBIE'6  EE'8IE'E yueg sbues-Budeys vooW |eloL
€C'8IE'6  E£9E Isa1a1y| Lerck usodag
0B'FIE'S  #6'S.9'%- L1/P2F2L O BL/2| 98m 4o losked lioMed 1obueg 62/21  %98uD- Jwd g
vL'066'EL  ELOL¥'2- LL/LL/ZL O} LL/2L Waam 10} [[oihed lloihed JoBueg 22/21  3oeyD- wwd g
1800¥'9L 0259 usodsqQ S8luUNoY JO UOKE|J0SSY |BUCEN 0Z/2) Isodag
L9'SEE'IL  S5°6SP- uamne’ ‘'usaeH G6LZL 198YD- Lwd [iig
22'S6L'0L  0L'9v9- Aeud sejieyd 61/21  %o8yD- wud g
ZE'LPV'LL  LLI6Y)- YOOW 4q pejuug neaing wied auei 6L/2L  Y28UD- lwd Ing
60°6E6'8L 0002 Bunajes sjen Aunod 61L/21  HOBYD- Wi 19
60'602'61 L5°'182- yueg SN 6L/2L  NORYD-wd g
99'06¢'6L BLOM'E- L1I/OL/EL O} b/2| YoM 0] josked lioJAed sobueg SL/gL  %o8yD- I Ing
¥8'006'Le  00°2EL- Auedwio) nsut siled Jess LLZL  ¥98UD- jwd g
v8'2e0'2e  05°.5- insuj [eniny Aueqr LIL/2E 3¥08yD- lwid g
v€'060'22 60°891- omusseuisng wnpeds LIZL  N28yYD- lwd g
£v'8se'ee  00°s2h- sigindwo) jonde] LiZL oayD- Jwid g
ev'ege’ee v osy'l- SH3dBUEN LL/ZL  98uD- wd g
LB'6EE'EE ELOLY'E- LL/EfEL 01 L2/1) %93 0} [joshed llosked Jobueg 821 3o8uD- lwid g
00'0S2'82  00°052'92 lood Juswabeuep 3siy vOOW 9721 Juawded

yueg sbujres-Gupjaeyd voOW
..Imﬂrm_wm junowy owap - - awenN - aleq u&ﬂl

siseg ([enisay
8lLoe/r0/L0

L102 19qwia9aq
unoaay Aq jieleq uonoesuel |
UOIBIDOSSY SIDUOISSIWWO) AJUnos) aujey



g jo g ebed

95'8LL-  vO'VEL- quiuog sakadw3y lloided Jobueq 62/2L [{]
26’685~  vO'PEL- quiuog safodw3 lioshed Jobueg 2z/gl g
BZ'68E-  P9F6L- qujuo) aahodwz fiotked sobueg S1/2L g
vo'¥61- b9 b61L- quuog eafodw3y llcshed jobueg g/e1 ng
2s'sy gg'sy

2s'st vse- quuoD suj yyesH 33 lloiAed sobueg 62/l ng
806t 29'581 quiuog Jnsuj yjeeH 33 lio:fed Jobueg 6zl ns
95'9gt-  26'Gh- qUuoY Insu| yjeeH 33 lloshed 1obueg gzl ne
$0°1L6- 2s'sh- quIuoY insu| yyeeH 33 lloiked Jobueg GL/eL na
25°sh- 25°Sh- qujuoY Insuj yyeaH 33 lloiheg sobueq g2l ne
000 000

000 ¥6'6L9'Y LULIV2IZ) 0} 81721 Yoem 1o} |loihed lioshed Jobueg 221 Mo9UD- Iwd (g
¥6'5/9'P-  6'SL9'b- LLIVSf2L OF 8L/ oM 104 ||olhed licshed sobueg 6224 ne
000 ELOLY'S LLLL/ZL ©) LL/Z)L Yeam to} jjoiied lloshed jobueg 2gz/ZL  %98UD- jwd 18
cLoLp'e-  eLolr'e- LLILL/ZL O L1721 Yoam 1o} jjofed lloshed sobueg gz/el ng
000 S5°65Y ueing ‘UsARH 61/2L  N28Yd-lwd Ing
G565y~ GS'65h- usine ‘USAeH 6172k ne
00°0 0°9v9 Aeig sepeyd 61/2L  YoeyD- lwd g
0L'9v9-  0L'9¥9- Aeid sapeyD 6L/EL ne
000 L1i6Y'L VOO Ag pajuug nesing uued suEW 6L/2k  P8UD-wd |Iig
L1I6Y'L-  00°0L2 BupeieD sjen AuUno) 61/21 98U lwd g
LVi9L° - 00'0L2- Buusje) ajed Aqunod 6121 g
L1168y - 157182 Nueg SN 6L/2L  %98YD- lwd |ig
pLBLLY- LS'1BE wueg sn 6121 g
L6y LLL6EL- VOOW Aq pajuud neaing wied auley G1/2l [1F2]
000 8L'0LY'E LLOLZ1 O /21 %eem 1o} jjoiked lloshed sofueg Si/2L  ¥08YD- iwd Hig
8L'OLP'e- BLOLYE- L10L/ZL 01 b/gL %Bom 10) lloiked liolAeg Jobueg GL/Z1 ne
000 00°2El Auedwod insu| sjjed lBa1D LIEL  YIeyD-wd g
00°2EL-  00°2EL- Auedwo] insy| s|jed 1ea19) LIEL e
000 05'LS insuj [emniy AuBqry LI/2L  108YD-wd Ng
05°25- 05°25- nsuj [emnpy Aueqn) LL/21L ng
000 60'891 oML/sseuisng wniosds L2  P8yD-wd |Ig
60'89L-  60'89L- OML/ssauisng wnipsds LL2E g
Im..:w_um unowy - owal - - aeqg m&ﬂl

quuo) safojdwy syIdaulen - 00-L001
Juog insu) yieaH sskodws - 00-0001 iBI10),

Nuos Jnsuj yiesy aakojdw3 - 00-0001
ajqeied SlUNoIsY (2101



G jo ¢ abeg

00°09S't  00°02S°L Arees g3 lloihed 1obueg z2/2L e
00°0F0'E  00°025'1 Arejes @3 llioiked Jobueg g1/z1 ne
00°025't  00°02S'L Aiereg Q3 llosed Jobueg g/21 ng

1010a41g o>=_..umxm.?.m_um - 00-090%

00'259'€  00°2s9'c 1abeuepy eali0-AIBleS - 00-0506 [RIOL
00'2S9't  00°EL6 Arejeg sisbeuep sol0 lloshe Jobueg 62721 ng
00'6EL'2  OOELE Asejeg siabeuey aoo lloshed Jobueq 22721 na
00928'F 00€l6 Lejeg siabeue 2210 lloXied sofiveg Sl na
00°€16 00'EL6 liejeg siafieuey sayo lioJked sofueg g/21 na

sobeuepw a2)))0-AeES - 00-050S

Prasy'L  pposy'L quIuoD SHI3dJeurey - 00-0+0S R0l
oSkt phosh'L Bny 2 AInp 4O sepnou| SH3deuew L1l e

qQuIu0Y SYIJAUEW - 00-0F0S

£8'EEL £8°'E6L VOId - 00-0806 €101
£8'EEZ 98581 soxe| lloihed soBueg 62/21 g
L6°LYS ¥928t saxe] liorhed JoBueq zz/z1 na
££'69¢ 69281 sexe] lloXAed tofiveq 5121 g
v9'esl v9'gslt saxe) llosked sobueg /21 g

VUl - 00-0€05

09092 09092 se84 ||0JARd - 00-020S IRIOL
09°092 69961 a8} Bujssaoosd lloided 1o0Bueg szrgL ing
S6'E01 SO'vE 8y Gursseoold liohed tobueg gz/z1L na
0£'69 Gg've 80 Buissadoig lioihed soBueg S1/21 g
Go'vE 1R 29 Buissasoug lloJhed soBueg g/gL na

$93y ||joshed - 00-020S

sasuadx] ||j018ed - DO-000S

90°9- 80°9- psused jsaiaju) - 00-0L8Y [€101
90'9- £5°E- 1sa1s)u| LER2L usodeq
£95°2 £5'2- TR 6121 ysodeq

pauie3 1saiapu| - 00-018Y

0e's9- 02'sg- awodU| JBYi0 - 00-00% [BI0L
0e59- 0259~ usodaq S3HUNOY JO UCNEIOOSSY JRUCHEN 02/21 lisodeg

awoau| JayiQ - 00-00¢¥

v9'v6L vov6lL quuoQ adkojdw3 SHIJBURW - 00-L0O0L [B10),
ro'v61 02'€L6 quIIOg Juswainey SH34IW 33 lloihey Jobueg 62/21 ng
_ L _ _ ]

aousjeg unowy owap o_.__ﬂ,_ aleq adA)



G Jo i abed

LIL6E'L  2L°I6F')

PR AN YOOW Aq pajund nesing wJed suey 6L/2L e
¥E£'69E ¥E£'696

¥E'69¢ PL'sEL uaine ‘uaAeH 61721 ng
0Z'vES 02'vEe Aeid sepeYD 61721 na
5£°90E 5£'90E

5£'90€ 5£'908

52'90€ 5298 uaine ‘ueaeH 61/Z1 na

00°0L2 00°0428 Buneien ajen Anunod 6121 1]

15°90F 2590

25'182 57182

157182 15'1828 yueg sn GLEL irg
00521 00's21

oo'sel 00°S8L sieindwoy jonden LL/21 e

6g6gl'L  6262L'L

oozel 00°zEl

00°2ZEL 00°ZEL Auedwo? ansu| sjied @819 LLEL e

0525 0549

05°28 0625 insu| jeninp Auaqry LL/2L g

6.°6E6 6.'6E6

6.'6E6 6.°6E6 quuos Jnsu| yiesH Y3 llosked sobueg 6g/E) g

le'esl'elL  IB'EBlL'El

00°080'9  00°080'9

00°080'9  00°02§"} LLIFEfZ) Ol 8L/ YoM Io} |loided lioided Jobueg 6e/21 ng

b _ M _ IR - ]
asuejeq unowy owaw awenN aleg adA|

[euay @dedg a3ljO - 00-5619 101

[mwey aveds 8310 - 00-S619
asuedx3 |aaes), g ebesiy - 00-0819 |ej0L

asuadx3 [aavi) 3 26es||W - 00-0819
asuadxg Bunea - 00-0L19 [ej0L
Aluivow - 00-E419 1BI0),

Alyiuow - 00-E219

asuadxg Bupss - 00-02L9
201j0 - wawdinb3 - 00-0519 [BlCL
esea 181dooojoyd - 00-€519 feloL

asgan sa|dosojoyd - 00-ES19
Sa0Meg L] - 00-2519 [eloL

sagaIes 1l - 00-2519

2010 - weawdinbg - 00-0519
insuy - 00-0015 1ejoL

dwog s1ayiop - 00-CELS [EI0L

dwo? simoM - 00-0ELS
sU| O'gQ ‘ewus ‘|BIoIewwWoD - 00-02 1S 1B10L

su| 0% ‘W) ‘|Bj2IaWWoY - 00-0ZLS
Jnsu) yyeal - 00-0L LS BloL

Jnsuj yijesH - 00-0LLS

Jnsu| - 00-00LS

sasuadx3 jjoifed - 00-000G [e10L

10j08IK] eandax3-AeesS - 00-000S [eloL



§ J0  abey

657959 65'659

60°891 60’891

60°891 60°891 OMLsssauisng winjoads | 1/g1 g

05°.8% 05°28%

05'.8% 00'sL usinet 'usaeH L2l 112}

0SsCLy os<eLy Aeid sapeyd 61/21 ng

90'v91 90'v9L

90°'+9I a0°v9L ualneT ‘usAeH &1/2L [[}=]

00'6¥ o0'6¥y

00°6¥ 00°6¢ uaine ‘usAeH 6L/21 g

[ R U
#3uBEg  JUnowy owapy aweN aed adA)

jswiau] @ xe4 ‘aucydela) - 00-0¥ZS [B1OL
jeulsiu| g xeg4 ‘sucud - 00-E¥29 (€101

1ausaju) g xed ‘suoud - p0-EFE9

auold 199 - 00-LP29 18101

auoyd (189 * 00-129
139y ¥ Xed ‘suoydajal - 00-0v29
saiddng - 00-S£29 IBi0L

so||ddns - 00-5€£29
Buiddys-abiejsog - 00-5129 Ie10L

Bujddiys-sbeisod - 00-5129






Z jo | abeg

Auedwoy ssurinsu) sjje4 1@aiy

00°042 00'0L2 Buneyen ejen Agunon jg10)
00042 00022 Aiuow - 00-££19 6L/2L w8

Bupaiesn ajen Anunoy

0L9b9 02'9v9 Aeid seliey) fel0y
02918 05°2L¥ auoyd 189 - 00 1¥29 6L/2k g
02'vee 02'vEe esuadx3 jaaes) 3 ebesiiy - 00-0819 6Lzl g

Aeag sapey)

00's2k 00521 siaindwod joude) (ejo)
00'G21 00's2L 5801M8S 1| - 00-2519 LZL g

siandwos joden

22'999'LL 22999'tLL lloihed tobueg |ejo)
22'999'L1L 00025t lolpanQ eansex3-Asefes - 00-0905 LLibZ/2) 01 BL/ZL Hoam so) |losked 6221 IS
229vi'ol 6/'6£6 aouRINSu| WieeH - 00-01 1S suounqguIucy ssueInsy| YiesH 43 6221 g
£v°902'6 G9'9G| s804 |jo1hed - 00-0205 oo Buissesold 62721 G
82°60'6 98's81 vOId - 00-0205 sexel 62/2k g
Z6'298'8 00€16 sabeuep sayQ-Aees - 00-0505 Aiejeg sisbeuepy soyo 62721 119
26°056'L 00°02S'L Jojoallq eanngex3-Ale(es - 00-0905 Aeegs a3l zzer g
26'0EY'9 59'vE ssa4 |loihed - 00-020 a9} buissadolgd 222l g
L2Z96E'9 9281 vOId - 00-0805 sexel zzZ/2l Ia
€9'€129 00'E16 lefeuepy eoo-Aeles - 00-0505 Aejeg siebeuepy soio 2221 I1G
£9'00£'s 00°025"} i0)3841Q ennoax3-Aefes - 00-0905 fees g3 sz g
£9°08.'E G9'vE saa |loshed - 00-0205 o8} Buissedold sl g
B6'SHL'E 69281 vOIld - 00-0£05 saxel SL2L g
62'£95'c 00'EL6 Jebeuepy soyo-Arefes - 00-050S liejeg siebeuepy 8oyo SL/2ZL NG
62°059'2 00'025"} 101081 8angex3-AIejes - 00-090S Aees Qg3 sel g
620EL'L = so9 ||oihed - 00-0205 esy Buisseaold 921 g
¥9°660'| 928l VDI - 00-0£05 sexel g72L g
00°El6 00°€L6 Jebeuen sayo-Aeles - 00-0505 Aejeg sisbeuey eoyo 821 g

lloiied Jobueg
asuejeg junouny e N0y e oway IBlelo&._.

§|s2g |enJooy 210¢ Jequiada(g
8102/40/10 |1ejaq Jopuap Ag sesuadx3y

UOIJBID0SSY SI2UOISSIWWOY) AJUnoY) aulep



¢ jo g abeg

v2'00L°9L b2 099l TviolL
15’182 157182 jueg SN 219,
15'|88 £5°188 ssea Jaidooojoyd - 0O-£519 G2 (132
jueg sn
60'891 60°891 OMLsssauisng wnnosdg |ej10)
60'891 60°891 jstusiu| 7 Xed ‘euoyd - 00-£E9 Lielk  wa
DM L/Esausng wnioadg
vhost’L w95y L SHadsule [elol
rrost'L w9yl suonnauiued SHadeuel - 00-0¥05 Bny 2 Ainr 40 sapniou| LLZL ng
syadevien
FAWI A L1'26Y'L neaing uwed sulen [elo]
LL'26V'L LL'26Y'L fejuey eoedg 8O0 - 00-G619 VOOW Aq pajuud 6L2L g
neaing wued auep
0545 05°LS eaueinsu| [eninpy Aneqr [elol
0525 05°LS SU| O%BQ ‘BuWLD ‘(RIS - 00-021S LLZL g
eaueinsu| [emngy Apaqi]
SS'6Sh S5°65% uaine ‘ueAeH |BloL
SS'65Y 00'SL auoud 1180 - 00-L¥29 6121 g
SGv8E 9091 selddng - 00-5£29 6H2L g
6022 00'6% Buiddiys-ebeisod - 00-G1E9 6L2L g
6¥'LLL tL'SEL asuadx3 |anei) g abes|W - 00-0819 6L/2l g
SE'9E SE'9E Agiuon - 00-€£19 621 g
uaineT ‘uaaeH
oocel 00'zel Auedwon) eoueinsu| s|ie4 jeaio) [ejo|
ooeet oozel dwio sie)Iopm - 00-0E1LS L2l g
. __

asuejeg nowy unosay owap sjeq adh)



M.C.C.A.

B
‘%‘% Charlas Pray

Executive Director

Peter Baldacci, Prasident
Penobscot County

Thoemas Coward, Vice President Lauren Haven

Cumberland County Office Manager
Michael Cote, Secratary-Treasurer : a ;
York County ; S -
Maine County Commissioners Assoclation
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org
I . |

Convention Planning Committee Meeting Minutes
Cumberland County Communication Center
22 High Street in Windham
Thursday, December 14th at 10:00 am

-t

. Introductions: Abby Shanor, Amy Carole, Deb Plummer, Diana Messina, Lauren Haven,
Nancy Lane, Owen Smith (by phone), and Susan Witonis.

—

. Updates Since the Last Meeting
There will not be a drone presentation due to the nearby airport.
2. Theme or No Theme?
The group decided to wait and re-visit this topic further along in the planning process.
3. Convention Schedule
Thursday evening: speaker and trivia game
Friday moming: association meetings and HR Training (Elissa)
Friday afternoon: trainings and the gubematorial forum
Friday evening: opening ceremonies (honor guard, blessing, etc.), dinner, band
Saturday moming: training sessions
Saturday afternoon: lunch, speaker, fun activities
Saturday evening: Dinner, award presentations, golf trophy
4. Session Topic ldeas

Possible educational sessions discussed were a session by the Cooperative Extension, an
update from FirstNet, Fae and GPS Tracking, Domestic Violence, and Social Media.



. Entertainment

Amy found out the band will be about $500 and would be willing to perform Friday night.
Casino night would be fun for Saturday night. Fun Enterprises, Inc. is one company
providing this service. They would do the setup and breakdown. They have different
options available ranging in price. We will see if there are any other companies for
comparison.

. Activities

Bill Holmes talked to the group about his offer to set up the nine-hole golf tournament. We
need to see if we can get 64 people for 16 teams of four players. The Lake Region
transport might be able to bring attendees to the golf course. If we charge a fee, it would
help pay for the casino night or other convention expense.

. Keynote Speaker(s)

Ty Gagne is not available. Kevin Hancock is still an option. Owen will see if Gordon
Graham is available.

. Venue Walk Through and Food Tasting

The group decided we should try to schedule this meeting in January. Then we can work
on the menu and look at the venue layout.

. Next Steps — Once we've decided about the speaker, we'll be able to more choices about
the schedule format.

10.Schedule January Meeting

The Committee will meet next at the DoubleTree on January 25" at 10:00 am for a tour and
food tasting.



